
EXHIBIT

I \
Donna Goins

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Willis, Larry < Larry.Willis@oncor.com >

Wednesday, March 25, 2020 2:-lQ ?M
rnewsom@ hopki nscou ntytx.org
Beth Reichert; wade_bartley@yahoo.com
Agenda ltem for utilities

a) The Coun To Consider And Approve A Rcquest From Oncor Electric Delivery Company To Construct Electrical Power
Distribution Facilities Which Will Cross County Road 3515 and extend for approximately 545 Ft. South Along CR 3515 and

extend for approximately 90 Ff East along CR 3515. Which Is Located 1/4 Mile South Of Farm Road 69 N In Precinct 3.

Call me if any question on cell 903-952-7975

Oncor Electric Delivery
Larry Willis
Area Manager
4200 Hwy 271 N

Powderly, Tx 75473

Confidentiality Notice: This email message, including any attachments, contains or may contain confidential
information intended only for the addressee. Ifyou are not an intended recipient of this message, be advised that

any reading, dissernination, forwarding, printing, copying or other use of this message or its attachments is

strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply

message and delete this email message and any attachments from your system.
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